WANG, ANDY

From: Pop, Delia <DPop@beon-es.com.au>

Sent: Friday, 29 July 2022 2:48 PM

To: WANG, ANDY

Cc: Benvenuti, Gregory

Subject: FW: Avonlie Solar Farm - seeking new conditions for deliveries to site

EXTERNAL SENDER: Be cautious, especially with links and attachments. Report phishing if suspicious.

Hi Andy,

Please see below response from the Shire regarding the extension of truck movements approval.

Regards,

Delia Pop
Project Manager

beon@

Energy Sclutions

11 Tavistock Place, Melbourne VIC 3000
M. 0447 051 951

E. DPop@beon-es.com.au
\W.beon-es.com.au

From: Wilson, Shane <Shane.Wilson@Narrandera.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 29 July 2022 11:55 AM

To: Lee, Kirsten <KlIrlee@beon-es.com.au>

Cc: Benvenuti, Gregory <GBenvenuti@beon-es.com.au>; Hugo, Bridey <Bridey.Hugo@Narrandera.nsw.gov.au>;
Heins, Barry <Barry.Heins@Narrandera.nsw.gov.au>; Vogele, Matt <Matt.Vogele@Narrandera.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Avonlie Solar Farm - seeking new conditions for deliveries to site

Hi Kirsten

Council has been monitoring site movements and impacts to the local road network, which I’'m pleased to say hasn’t
been adversely impacted.

Given the experiences to date, I’'m please to advise that council has no objection to a further extension for your
vehicle movements and size for the Avonlie Solar Farm, as detailed within the email below.

Thank you for your continued engagement with Council.

Regards

Shane Wilson

Deputy General Manager - Infrastructure

PH: (02) 6959 5503 | Fax: (02) 6959 1884 | Email: shane.wilson@narrandera.nsw.gov.au




Narrandera nlﬁjlma

Narrandera Shire Council acknowledges the traditional owners of the lands of Narrandera Shire, the Wiradjuri people.

This e-mail, together with any attachments, is for the exclusive and confidential use of the addressee(s). Any other distribution, use of, or
reproduction without prior written consent is strictly prohibited. The opinions expressed in this message are the personal views of the sender
and do not necessarily represent the corporate opinions or policies of Narrandera Shire Council. If this e-mail has been sent to you in error,
please delete the e-mail completely and immediately from your system. Narrandera Shire Council does not warrant or guarantee this message
to be free of errors, interference or viruses. Please note: information provided to Council in correspondence may be made publicly available, in
accordance with the Government Information Public Access Act (GIPA Act) 2009.

From: Lee, Kirsten <Klrlee@beon-es.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 July 2022 9:29 AM

To: Wilson, Shane <Shane.Wilson@Narrandera.nsw.gov.au>

Cc: Benvenuti, Gregory <GBenvenuti@beon-es.com.au>; Hugo, Bridey <Bridey.Hugo@Narrandera.nsw.gov.au>;
Heins, Barry <Barry.Heins@Narrandera.nsw.gov.au>; Vogele, Matt <Matt.Vogele@Narrandera.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Avonlie Solar Farm - seeking new conditions for deliveries to site

Good morning Shane,
Hope you are well.

We are coming back to Narrandera Shire Council again to seek a further extension of our vehicle movements and
size for the Avonlie Solar Farm.

Our latest approval of 26m B-Doubles, 50 Movements & 24 OSOM loads expires on the 11t of August 2022.
What we are seeking is the departments to accept the following going forward:

e Allowance for 26m B-Doubles for the remainder of the permit (from the 19m condition in the original
consent)

e The maximum heavy vehicle movements can reduce to the origin conditions of consent which are 35
movements (from the 50 approved in the extension)

e The number of over-dimensional vehicle movements to go to 21 (24 were approved previously in the last
extension with 3 of the movements having been undertaken by August the 11™ when the extension to the
conditions runs out)

Please contact me if you require further information to consider this approval.

Thanks again for your assistance to date,
Kirsten

Kirsten Lee
Compliance, Sustainability and Stakeholder Lead

beon@

Energy Solutions

11 Tavistock Place, Melbourne VIC 3000
M. 0436 599 568

E. kirlee@beon-es.com.au

W. beon-es.com.au




Energy from every angle

B | acknowledge the Traditional Owners of country throughout Australia and pay my respects to them, their culture
and their Elders past, present and emerging.

Energy Solutions Pty Ltd. This email and any file attachments are confidential and intended for the sole use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed.
If you have received this email in error please notify us immediately by return email and delete the document.

From: Lee, Kirsten

Sent: Friday, 27 May 2022 2:00 PM

To: Wilson, Shane <Shane.Wilson@Narrandera.nsw.gov.au>

Cc: Pop, Delia <DPop@beon-es.com.au>; Benvenuti, Gregory <GBenvenuti@beon-es.com.au>; Hugo, Bridey
<Bridey.Hugo@Narrandera.nsw.gov.au>; Heins, Barry <Barry.Heins@Narrandera.nsw.gov.au>; Vogele, Matt
<Matt.Vogele@Narrandera.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Avonlie Solar Farm - seeking new conditions for deliveries to site

Good afternoon Shane,

Thank you for your quick review and feedback on the proposed changes to traffic conditions.
We appreciate your support for this request, and your ongoing assistance with the Project.
Please feel free to contact us if you have any concerns in the future.

Thanks,

Kirsten

Kirsten Lee
Compliance, Sustainability and Stakeholder Lead

beon@

Energy Sclutions

11 Tavistock Place, Melbourne VIC 3000
M. 0436 599 568

E. kirlee@beon-es.com.au

W. beon-es.com.au

Energy from every angle

B | acknowledge the Traditional Owners of country throughout Australia and pay my respects to them, their culture
and their Elders past, present and emerging.

Energy Solutions Pty Ltd. This email and any file attachments are confidential and intended for the sole use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed.
If you have received this email in error please notify us immediately by return email and delete the document.

From: Wilson, Shane <Shane.Wilson@Narrandera.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 27 May 2022 1:44 PM

To: Lee, Kirsten <KlIrlee@beon-es.com.au>

Cc: Pop, Delia <DPop@beon-es.com.au>; Benvenuti, Gregory <GBenvenuti@beon-es.com.au>; Hugo, Bridey
<Bridey.Hugo@Narrandera.nsw.gov.au>; Heins, Barry <Barry.Heins@Narrandera.nsw.gov.au>; Vogele, Matt
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<Matt.Vogele@Narrandera.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Avonlie Solar Farm - seeking new conditions for deliveries to site

Good afternoon Kirsten
Thank you for engaging with Council about the proposed modification to increasing the amount of currently
approved vehicle movements and size of trucks to deliver the solar farm. Council has now reviewed the request and

provide the comments below.

The Sandigo / Sturt intersection as already a gazetted b-double route, therefore the only intersection in question is
the Muntz/Sandigo intersection.

The previous modification caused no concern or problems for council, especially given the additional works of
sealing Muntz Road at the developers cost. Given the previous experience and road conditions, | have no objection
to the nominated change in vehicle type, mass or volume as described in the request.

Should you have any questions or require further information,. Please feel free to contact me directly.

Regards

Shane Wilson

Deputy General Manager - Infrastructure
PH: (02) 6959 5503 | Fax: (02) 6959 1884 | Email: shane.wilson@narrandera.nsw.gov.au

Narrandera HIQIEQ

Narrandera Shire Council acknowledges the traditional owners of the lands of Narrandera Shire, the Wiradjuri people.

This e-mail, together with any attachments, is for the exclusive and confidential use of the addressee(s). Any other distribution, use of, or
reproduction without prior written consent is strictly prohibited. The opinions expressed in this message are the personal views of the sender
and do not necessarily represent the corporate opinions or policies of Narrandera Shire Council. If this e-mail has been sent to you in error,
please delete the e-mail completely and immediately from your system. Narrandera Shire Council does not warrant or guarantee this message
to be free of errors, interference or viruses. Please note: information provided to Council in correspondence may be made publicly available, in
accordance with the Government Information Public Access Act (GIPA Act) 2009.

From: Lee, Kirsten <Klrlee@beon-es.com.au>

Sent: Friday, 27 May 2022 10:37 AM

To: Wilson, Shane <Shane.Wilson@Narrandera.nsw.gov.au>

Cc: Pop, Delia <DPop@beon-es.com.au>; Benvenuti, Gregory <GBenvenuti@beon-es.com.au>
Subject: Avonlie Solar Farm - seeking new conditions for deliveries to site

Good morning Shane,

As discussed, Iberdrola project-owner of the Avonlie Solar Farm are seeking Narrandera Shire Council’s feedback on
increasing the amount of currently approved vehicle movements and size of trucks to deliver the solar farm.

The project currently has approved 35 movements per day with 19m vehicles and 3 over dimensional loads
throughout construction. The previous approval to increase these numbers, expired earlier this week.

Therefore, Iberdrola is seeking approval for an increase in heavy vehicle and over-dimensional vehicle movements
and the maximum length of vehicles beyond 24 May 2022 under Schedule 3 CoA 2 (a) and (b). This would allow:

a. the number of heavy vehicles a day to increase from 35 to 50 between 25 May 2022 and 30 July 2022
inclusive;
b. the number of over-dimensional vehicle movements to increase from 3 to 24 for the duration of the project;
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c. the length of vehicles used for the development (excluding over-dimensional vehicles) to increase from 19 m
to 26 m for the duration of the project.

A Traffic Analysis has been undertaken (see attached). These increases will likely have minimal impact to the
operation of the surrounding road network.

If you could you please review and provide any feedback, that would be greatly appreciated.
Please feel free to call me if you need additional information.

Thanks,
Kirsten

Kirsten Lee
Compliance, Sustainability and Stakeholder Lead

beon@

Energy Sclutions

11 Tavistock Place, Melbourne VIC 3000
M. 0436 599 568

E. kirlee@beon-es.com.au

W. beon-es.com.au

Energy from every angle

Bl | acknowledge the Traditional Owners of country throughout Australia and pay my respects to them, their culture
and their Elders past, present and emerging.

Energy Solutions Pty Ltd. This email and any file attachments are confidential and intended for the sole use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed.
If you have received this email in error please notify us immediately by return email and delete the document.



